

# **NOTICE OF MEETING**

#### CABINET MEMBER FOR HOUSING AND TACKLING HOMELESSNESS

## THURSDAY, 26 OCTOBER 2023 AT 9.30 AM

## COUNCIL CHAMBER - THE GUILDHALL, PORTSMOUTH

Telephone enquiries to Allison Harper, Local Democracy Officer - Tel: 023 9268 8014 Email: democratic@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please notify the contact named above.

# Membership

Councillor Darren Sanders (Cabinet Member)

Councillor Cal Corkery
Councillor Raymond Dent

Councillor Charlotte Gerada Councillor Daniel Wemyss

(NB This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting).

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by 12 noon of the working day before the meeting and must include the purpose of the deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are accepted.

Public health guidance for staff and the public due to Winter coughs, colds and viruses, including Covid-19

- Following the government announcement 'Living with Covid-19' made on 21 February 2022 and the end of universal free testing from 1 April 2022, attendees are no longer required to undertake any asymptomatic/ lateral flow test within 48 hours of the meeting; however, we still encourage attendees to follow the public health precautions we have followed over the last two years to protect themselves and others including vaccination and taking a lateral flow test should they wish.
- We strongly recommend that attendees should be double vaccinated and have received any boosters they are eligible for.

- If unwell we encourage you not to attend the meeting but to stay at home. Updated government guidance from 1 April 2022 advises people with a respiratory infection, a high temperature and who feel unwell, to stay at home and avoid contact with other people, until they feel well enough to resume normal activities and they no longer have a high temperature. From 1 April 2022, anyone with a positive Covid-19 test result is still being advised to follow this guidance for five days, which is the period when you are most infectious.
- We encourage those attendees with an underlying health condition to wear a face covering while moving around crowded areas of the Guildhall.
- Although not a legal requirement, attendees are strongly encouraged to keep a social distance and take opportunities to prevent the spread of infection by following the 'hands, face, space' and 'catch it, kill it, bin it' advice that protects us from coughs, colds and winter viruses, including Covid-19.
- Hand sanitiser is provided at the entrance and throughout the Guildhall. All attendees are encouraged to make use of hand sanitiser on entry to the Guildhall.
- Those not participating in the meeting and wish to view proceedings are encouraged to do so remotely via the livestream link.

## <u>A G E N D A</u>

- 1 Apologies for Absence
- 2 Declarations of Members' Interests
- Interim Report on Progress of Council Housing Maintenance and Improvements Programme 2023/2024 (Pages 5 22)

#### Purpose of Report

- 1. The purpose of this report is to update the Cabinet Member on the delivery of the Council Housing Maintenance and Improvements Programme 2023/24, the spend against the approved budget and to highlight any future issues.
- 2. The report also provides an 'industry update' highlighting the wider financial and operational context impacting on repairs and maintenance.
- 3. To seek approval to reset and review the ongoing Capital Programme.

#### RECOMMENDATIONS

- 1. That the Cabinet Member notes the progress of the budget plan and revenue and capital expenditure and the ongoing pressures on both the revenue and capital budgets.
- 2. That approval is given to amend the allocation of budgets within the capital programme to allow for it to be reviewed and reprogrammed, prioritising demand to meet the legislative requirements under the

Building Safety Act 2022 within available budgets and the Director of Housing, Neighbourhood and Building Services to be authorised to proceed with schemes within the sums approved under Financial Rules, Section B11.

4 Development of Council Homes - Twyford Avenue, Stamshaw (Pages 23 - 38)

## Purpose of Report

- 1. To seek approval from Cabinet Member for Housing and Tackling Homelessness to deliver a development of 6 council homes on the site of the current block 305, 305A, 307 and 307A Twyford Avenue, Stamshaw.
- 2. To seek approval of a capital spend of £1.49m delivering 6 new council housing dwellings to be held in the Housing Revenue Account.

### **RECOMMENDATIONS**

- 1. That the Cabinet Member for Housing and Tackling Homelessness approves the addition of the Twyford Avenue scheme to the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) Capital Programme, with estimated expenditure of £1.49m, to deliver 6 new council housing dwellings.
- 2. That the Cabinet Member for Housing and Tackling Homelessness delegates authority to the Director of Housing, Neighbourhood and Building Services, in consultation with the Director of Finance and Resources & S151 Officer, to amend the composition and spending profile of the proposed scheme in order to meet planning and design requirements and also to agree the use of unsupported borrowing, along with either grant funding or retained capital receipts, whilst ensuring that the schemes remain financially viable following any necessary changes.
- 3. That the Cabinet Member for Housing and Tackling Homelessness delegates the Director of Housing, Neighbourhood and Building Services to apply for any grant funding to support the scheme.

Members of the public are permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting nor records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.

Whilst every effort will be made to webcast this meeting, should technical or other difficulties occur, the meeting will continue without being webcast via the Council's website.

This meeting is webcast (videoed), viewable via the Council's livestream account at

https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785